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January 23, 2024 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) Sponsors 

    

FROM: Aimee F. Beam, MS, RD  

 Education Associate, Nutrition Programs 

 

RE: 2024 Operational Memo #8 

 SFSP 2024 Reimbursement Rates 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) reimbursement rates for the 2024 Summer 

Food Service Program (SFSP) have been released.  The rates are attached to this memo for your 

reference. 

 

Please contact us with any questions at 302-857-3356. 

 

 

Attachment: SFSP 2024 Reimbursement Rates 

 

cc: Nutrition Team 



 

2024 

SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM 
Reimbursement Rates 

COMBINED RATES 
 

 
Rural or Self Prep Sites All Other Types of Sites 

Breakfast $2.9775 $2.9225 

Lunch or Supper $5.2125 $5.1300 

Snack $1.2350 $1.2050 

OPERATIONAL FUNDS 
 

Breakfast $2.71 

Lunch or Supper $4.72 

Snack $1.10 

ADMINISTRATIVE FUNDS 
 

 
Rural or Self Prep Sites All Other Types of Sites 

Breakfast $0.2675 $0.2125 

Lunch or Supper $0.4925 $0.4100 

Snack $0.1350 $0.1050 

 

 

 
This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 
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